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Tillery, Monica J

From: Bowker, David W

Sent: Monday, September 02, 2002 12:46 PM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L

Subject: Detainee treatment RELEASED IN P ART
B5

On treatment of detainees

——-Original Message—-

From: Kaye, David A
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 12:13 PM
To: Witten, Samuel M; Bloom, Evan T; Bowker, David W
Cc: Mason, Petar W; Cestero, Mildred
Subject: RE; Hal Collums at USUN requesting press guidance
Here are yesterday's guidance and briefing: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
@ REVIEW AUTHORITY: THEODORE SELLIN
M DATE/CASE ID: 15 DEC 2004 200303827
dpb # 14 January L Press Guidance
28.doc
—-Original Message-—
From: Witten, Samuel M
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2002 11:54 AM
To: Bloom, Evan T; Bowker, David W; Kaye, David A
Cc: Mason, Peter W .
Subject: RE: Hal Collums at USUN requesting press guidance

Friends - Can you help Peter Mason and Hal Collums with the latest cleared public statements about the GTMO
detainees? (Please see below.) Thanks. )

——0Original Message——

From: Mason, Peter W

Sent:  Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Witten, Samuel M

Subject: FW: Hal Collums at USUN requiesting press guidance

Sam - do you have the latest on this?

——0Original Message-—

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent:  Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:44 AM

To: Mason, Peter W; Daumit, Debra M

Cc: Cestero, Mildred; Bloom, Evan T

Subject: RE: Hal Coflums at USUN requiesting press guidance

He asked that the guidance to E Mailed to Millie, | guess because he would be unavailable. | gather Debbie and
Mike are both out today, so Do not know where to'turn for the latest guidance.

-—--Original Message-—

From: Mason, Peter W

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:43 AM

To: Dolan, JoAnn; Daumit, Debra M

Cc: Cestero, Mildred; Bloom, Evan T

Subject: RE: Hal Collums at USUN requlesting press guidance

Tried to reach him this morning with no success.

——0Original Message—

From: Dolan, JoAnn

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:38 AM

To: Daumit, Debra M

Cc: Cestero, Mildred: Mason, Peter W; Bloom, Evan T
Subject: Hal Collums at USUN requiesting press guidance

Debbie: Halis up at USUN covering a conference on Terrorism Convention and left a message for Mike
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e on the detainees at GTMO and their status.
He can be reached at

Z y .
perhaps someopne has already gotten back to him.
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